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Kaycee Hathaway

From: Christina Wollman

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 9:04 AM

To: Kaycee Hathaway

Cc: Holmstrom, Rick (HolmstR@wsdot.wa.gov); 'prilucj@wsdot.wa.gov'

Subject: RE: Notice of Application: SP-14-00003 Sullivan 

Hi Kaycee, 

 

Please forward me a copy of WSDOT’s comments after they are received so I can incorporate them into my conditions of 

approval.  

 

Christina Wollman, AICP CFM 
Planner III | Floodplain Manager  

[p] 509.962.7051 | [f] 509.962.7663 

 

From: Kaycee Hathaway  

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:57 AM 

To: Brenda Larsen; 'Brent Renfrow (Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov)'; Candie M. Leader; Christina Wollman; 'Cindy Preston 
(cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov)'; 'CROSEPACOORDINATOR@ECY.WA.GOV'; 'enviroreview@yakama.com'; Erin Moore; 

'Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov'; Holly Duncan; 'Jan Jorgenson (jorgenja@cwu.edu)'; 'Jessica Lally 
(jessica@yakama.com)'; 'jmarvin@yakama.com'; J Markell; 'Johnson Meninick (johnson@yakama.com)'; Julie Kjorsvik; 

Kim Dawson; 'linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov'; Lisa Iammarino; Lisa Lawrence; Mike Johnston; 'nelmsk@cwu.edu'; Patti 

Johnson; 'russell.mau@doh.wa.gov'; 'Teske, Mark S'; 'rivers@dnr.wa.gov'; Candi Blackford; 'Thalia Sachtleben 
(enviroreview@yakama.com)'; 'Brian.Sayrs@doh.wa.gov'; tribune@nkctribune.com; Holly Myers; Allison Kimball 

(brooksideconsulting@gmail.com); tribune@nkctribune.com; J Markell; Mike Johnston; Holmstrom, Rick; Prilucik, Jacob 
(PrilucJ@wsdot.wa.gov); 'pltlenihan@snopass.org' 

Cc: Doc Hansen 
Subject: Notice of Application: SP-14-00003 Sullivan  

 

SP-14-00003 Sullivan Short Plat  In County Network  

 

SP-14-00003 Sullivan Short Plat Out of County Network  

 

 

No SEPA Checklist was submitted with this application 

 

Comment Period ends Monday, November 17, 2014.   

 

Kittitas County has received the above referenced land use application. Agencies within the county network 

may review the application master file via the above link. Agencies outside of the county network may view 

the related documentation at the by following this link: http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/landuse.asp  and 

opening the designated file by application number or by opening the above link. Comments within the body of 

an email are encouraged, but may be submitted as attachments or via US Mail.  

 

 

 

Kaycee K Hathaway 

Kittitas County 
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Community Development Services/ Planner I 

Phone: (509) 962-7079 

Email: kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us 

 

 

 
Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 







 

 
507 N. Nanum Street, St. 102  ·  Ellensburg, WA 98926 

T:  509.962.7515  ·  F:  509.962.7581 

www.co.kittitas.wa.us/health/ 

 

 

 

 

Memo 
 

To: Kaycee Hathaway, CDS 

 

From:  Holly Myers, Environmental Health Supervisor 

 

Date:  11/07/14   

 

RE:   SP-14-00003 Sullivan SP 

Please use the following comments for this project: 

 

It is our understanding from application documents that the project intends to use: 

• Snoqualmie Pass Utility District for water and sewer services 

      

Therefore; prior to final plat approval, KCPHD requires the applicant provide a signed letter of 

agreement between the public water system purveyor or official (Snoqualmie PUD group A Water 

System) and the land developer/owner granting the delivery of potable water for the entire 

development.  

PLAT NOTES: 

The final plat note shall include the following statement: 

“The approval of this land division does not guarantee there is a legal right to withdraw ground water” 
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: Mau, Russell E  (DOH) <Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV>

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 9:23 AM

To: Kaycee Hathaway

Subject: RE: Notice of Application: SP-14-00003 Sullivan 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Ms. Hathaway: 

 

I can understand rationale for “exemptions”; however, for a “subdivision” or other properties that may lead to 

construction of facilities that may/would require water/sewer, DOH does need to know if the property 

owner/representative is proposing a private well or connection to an existing or a proposed water system – so we can 

either make sure the proper agency provides follow through: 

 

• Private well – Kittitas County Health 

• Existing water system connection – DOH 

• Proposed water system connection – Kittitas County Health or DOH depending on number of total connections 

 

In this case, this subdivision, based on your input, will be served water by: 

 
SNOQUALMIE PASS UTILITY DISTRICT Act 81048F 

 
KING NW A Comm 

 

A review of their records show that they are approved for 1053 connections and currently serve 760 connections, so 

they definitely have capacity to serve additional connections. 

 

However, please note as a counter example, if the Snoqualmie Pass Utility District already was serving their approved 

connections, then DOH would have to respond that the subdivision canNOT be served by the water system, so the 

developer owner/representative would need to seek some other approach to provide drinking water. 

 

Thanks, 

 

 

Russell E. Mau, Ph.D., P.E. 
Regional Engineer 
Department of Health, Office of Drinking Water 
16201 East Indiana Avenue, Suite 1500, Spokane Valley, WA 99216 
Desk: 509-329-2116 

Fax: 509-329-2104 

Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV 

Public Health - Always Working for a Safer and Healthier Washington 
Visit our web site at www.doh.wa.gov/ehp/dw 
 

From: Kaycee Hathaway [mailto:kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us]  

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 9:13 AM 

To: Mau, Russell E (DOH) 
Subject: RE: Notice of Application: SP-14-00003 Sullivan  

 

Dr. Mau, 
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This project is only for a 2 lot subdivision, the original subdivision consisted of 3 lots.  This subdivision will be serviced by 

Snoqualime Pass PUD.  As for SEPA Exempt please refer to WAS 197-11-800(6)(a).   

 

If you have any further questions please feel free to contact me.   

 

Kaycee K Hathaway 

Kittitas County 

Community Development Services/ Planner I 

Phone: (509) 962-7079 

Email: kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us 

 

From: Mau, Russell E (DOH) [mailto:Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV]  

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 9:06 AM 
To: Kaycee Hathaway 

Cc: Holly Duncan; Holly Myers 
Subject: RE: Notice of Application: SP-14-00003 Sullivan  

 

Ms. Hathaway: 

 

Any reason why no SEPA – what is the future direction for water/sewer for the three parcels? 

 

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
To: Brenda Larsen; Renfrow, Brent D (DFW); Candie M. Leader; Christina Wollman; PRESTON, CINDY (DNR); ECY RE 

CRO SEPA COORDINATOR; 'enviroreview@yakama.com'; Moore, Erin (DOHi); Kaehler, Gretchen (DAHP); Holly Duncan; 
'Jan Jorgenson (jorgenja@cwu.edu)'; 'Jessica Lally (jessica@yakama.com)'; 'jmarvin@yakama.com'; J Markell; 'Johnson 

Meninick (johnson@yakama.com)'; Julie Kjorsvik; Kim Dawson; HAZLETT, LINDA (DNR); Lisa Iammarino; Lisa Lawrence; 
Johnston, Mike (DOHi); 'nelmsk@cwu.edu'; Patti Johnson; Mau, Russell E (DOH); Teske, Mark S (DFW); DNR RE AQ 

LEASING RIVERS; Blackford, Candi (DOHi); 'Thalia Sachtleben (enviroreview@yakama.com)'; Sayrs, Brian A (DOH); 

tribune@nkctribune.com; Holly Myers; Allison Kimball (brooksideconsulting@gmail.com); tribune@nkctribune.com; J 
Markell; Johnston, Mike (DOHi); Holmstrom, Rick; Prilucik, Jacob (PrilucJ@wsdot.wa.gov); 'pltlenihan@snopass.org' 

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



 KITTITAS COUNTY FIRE MARSHAL’S OFFICE 
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA  98926 

 
Office (509) 962-7657 Fax (509) 962-7682 

 
 
 

 

P r e v e n t i o n  ●  E d u c a t i o n  ●  I n v e s t i g a t i o n  ●  E n f o r c e m e n t  
 
Version 2009.2 

  

 
 
September 25, 2014 
 
 
 
Kaycee Hathaway 
Community Development Services 
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
 
Re: Sullivan (SP-14-00003) 
 
Dear Ms. Hathaway: 
 
After conducting a review of the above named project, I have the following comments: 
 

• The access/driveways for the properties to be created were not noted on the plans submitted.  Any 
driveway greater than 150’ in length shall be 16’ in width.  Driveways less than 150’ shall be no less 
than 12’ in width. 

• The addresses shall be posted at the front of the property and easily visible from the road to emergency 
responders. 

• Due to the small nature of these lots, LP-Gas propane tanks will not be allowed for these lots.  
• Any new structures or substantial development to existing structures will require a WUI permit.   
• All future development must comply with the International Fire Code. 

 
Any questions or concerns regarding fire service features may be directed to the Kittitas County Fire Marshal’s 
Office at 509-962-7000. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Brenda Larsen 
Fire Marshal 
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: Brenda Larsen

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 9:02 AM

To: Kaycee Hathaway

Subject: RE: Notice of Application: SP-14-00003 Sullivan 

Attachments: Sullivan.doc

Here you go!  ☺ 
 
Brenda Larsen 
Fire Marshal 
509-962-7000 
 

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

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: J Markell; tribune@nkctribune.com

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:54 AM

Subject: Undeliverable: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

 

J Markell <mailto:IMCEAEX-_O%3DKITTITAS_OU%3DCOURTHSE_cn%3DRecipients_cn%3DJMarkell@co.kittitas.wa.us>  

The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try to resend the 

message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk. 

 

 

tribune@nkctribune.com <mailto:IMCEAEX-

_O%3DKITTITAS_OU%3DCOURTHSE_cn%3DRecipients_cn%3Dtribune%2B40nkctribune%2B2Ecom@co.kittitas.wa.us>  

The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try to resend the 

message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

 

Generating server: EXCH2010-MAIL.co.kittitas.wa.us 

 

IMCEAEX-_O=KITTITAS_OU=COURTHSE_cn=Recipients_cn=JMarkell@co.kittitas.wa.us 

#550 5.1.1 RESOLVER.ADR.ExRecipNotFound; not found ## 

 

IMCEAEX-_O=KITTITAS_OU=COURTHSE_cn=Recipients_cn=tribune+40nkctribune+2Ecom@co.kittitas.wa.us 

#550 5.1.1 RESOLVER.ADR.ExRecipNotFound; not found ## 

 

Original message headers: 

 

Received: from EXCH2010-MAIL.co.kittitas.wa.us ([fe80::f1f0:8133:f9bc:42df]) 

 by exch2010-mail.co.kittitas.wa.us ([fe80::f1f0:8133:f9bc:42df%11]) with mapi 

 id 14.03.0195.001; Fri, 31 Oct 2014 08:54:24 -0700 

Content-Type: application/ms-tnef; name="winmail.dat" 

Content-Transfer-Encoding: binary 

From: Kaycee Hathaway <kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us> 

To: Brenda Larsen <brenda.larsen@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "'Brent Renfrow 

 (Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov)'" <Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov>, "Candie M. Leader" 

 <candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Christina Wollman 

 <christina.wollman@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "'Cindy Preston 
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 (cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov)'" <cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov>, 

 "'CROSEPACOORDINATOR@ECY.WA.GOV'" <CROSEPACOORDINATOR@ECY.WA.GOV>, 

 "'enviroreview@yakama.com'" <enviroreview@yakama.com>, Erin Moore 

 <erin.moore@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "'Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov'" 

 <Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov>, Holly Duncan 

 <holly.duncan@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "'Jan Jorgenson (jorgenja@cwu.edu)'" 

 <jorgenja@cwu.edu>, "'Jessica Lally (jessica@yakama.com)'" 

 <jessica@yakama.com>, "'jmarvin@yakama.com'" <jmarvin@yakama.com>, J Markell 

 <IMCEAEX-_O=KITTITAS_OU=COURTHSE_cn=Recipients_cn=JMarkell@co.kittitas.wa.us>, 

 "'Johnson Meninick (johnson@yakama.com)'" <johnson@yakama.com>, "Julie 

 Kjorsvik" <julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Kim Dawson 

 <kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "'linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov'" 

 <linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov>, Lisa Iammarino 

 <lisa.iammarino@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Lisa Lawrence 

 <lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Mike Johnston <mjohnston@kvnews.com>, 

 "'nelmsk@cwu.edu'" <nelmsk@cwu.edu>, Patti Johnson 

 <patti.johnson@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "'russell.mau@doh.wa.gov'" 

 <russell.mau@doh.wa.gov>, "'Teske, Mark S'" <Mark.Teske@dfw.wa.gov>, 

 "'rivers@dnr.wa.gov'" <rivers@dnr.wa.gov>, Candi Blackford 

 <candi.blackford@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "'Thalia Sachtleben 

 (enviroreview@yakama.com)'" <enviroreview@yakama.com>, 

 "'Brian.Sayrs@doh.wa.gov'" <Brian.Sayrs@doh.wa.gov>, "tribune@nkctribune.com" 

 <IMCEAEX-_O=KITTITAS_OU=COURTHSE_cn=Recipients_cn=tribune+40nkctribune+2Ecom@co.kittitas.wa.us>, 

 Holly Myers <holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "Allison Kimball 

 (brooksideconsulting@gmail.com)" <brooksideconsulting@gmail.com>, 

 "tribune@nkctribune.com" 

 <IMCEAEX-_O=KITTITAS_OU=COURTHSE_cn=Recipients_cn=tribune+40nkctribune+2Ecom@co.kittitas.wa.us>, 

 J Markell 

 <IMCEAEX-_O=KITTITAS_OU=COURTHSE_cn=Recipients_cn=JMarkell@co.kittitas.wa.us>, 

 Mike Johnston <mjohnston@kvnews.com>, "Holmstrom, Rick" 

 <HolmstR@wsdot.wa.gov>, "Prilucik, Jacob (PrilucJ@wsdot.wa.gov)" 

 <PrilucJ@wsdot.wa.gov>, "'pltlenihan@snopass.org'" <pltlenihan@snopass.org> 

CC: Doc Hansen <doc.hansen@co.kittitas.wa.us> 

Subject: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle 

Thread-Topic: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle 

Thread-Index: Ac+oHATMEyUoWN/tT4uIgYojfS9Q1g== 

Disposition-Notification-To: Kaycee Hathaway 

 <kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us> 

Return-Receipt-To: <kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us> 

Date: Fri, 31 Oct 2014 08:54:23 -0700 

Message-ID: <035D19827BB5FE4BAE0E0DC16A722910742E1D@exch2010-mail.co.kittitas.wa.us> 

Reply-To: Kaycee Hathaway <kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us> 

Accept-Language: en-US 

Content-Language: en-US 

X-MS-Has-Attach: yes 

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator: <035D19827BB5FE4BAE0E0DC16A722910742E1D@exch2010-mail.co.kittitas.wa.us> 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

X-Originating-IP: [192.168.38.19] 
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Patti Johnson; Candi Blackford; Doc Hansen; Holly Myers; Christina Wollman; Erin 

Moore; Brenda Larsen; Candie M. Leader; Holly Duncan; Lisa Iammarino; Lisa Lawrence; 

Julie Kjorsvik; Kim Dawson

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:54 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 

 

Patti Johnson (patti.johnson@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:patti.johnson@co.kittitas.wa.us>  

 

Candi Blackford (candi.blackford@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:candi.blackford@co.kittitas.wa.us>  

 

Doc Hansen (doc.hansen@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:doc.hansen@co.kittitas.wa.us>  

 

Holly Myers (holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us>  

 

Christina Wollman (christina.wollman@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:christina.wollman@co.kittitas.wa.us>  

 

Erin Moore (erin.moore@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:erin.moore@co.kittitas.wa.us>  

 

Brenda Larsen (brenda.larsen@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:brenda.larsen@co.kittitas.wa.us>  

 

Candie M. Leader (candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>  

 

Holly Duncan (holly.duncan@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:holly.duncan@co.kittitas.wa.us>  

 

Lisa Iammarino (lisa.iammarino@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:lisa.iammarino@co.kittitas.wa.us>  

 

Lisa Lawrence (lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us>  

 

Julie Kjorsvik (julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us>  

 

Kim Dawson (kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us>  

 

Subject: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle 
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: Microsoft Outlook 

<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@KittitasCounty.onmicrosoft

.com>

To: Allison Kimball (brooksideconsulting@gmail.com)

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:55 AM

Subject: Relayed: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server: 

 

Allison Kimball (brooksideconsulting@gmail.com) <mailto:brooksideconsulting@gmail.com>  

 

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

To: 'pltlenihan@snopass.org'

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:55 AM

Subject: Undeliverable: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

 

'pltlenihan@snopass.org' <mailto:pltlenihan@snopass.org>  

A problem occurred during the delivery of this message to this e-mail address. Try sending this message again. If the 

problem continues, please contact your helpdesk. 

 

 

The following organization rejected your message: mail.bluedenham.net. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

 

Generating server: BLUPR04MB856.namprd04.prod.outlook.com 

 

pltlenihan@snopass.org 

mail.bluedenham.net #<mail.bluedenham.net #5.0.0 smtp;550 sorry, no mailbox here by that name (#5.1.1)> #SMTP# 

 

Original message headers: 

 

Received: from CO2PR04CA043.namprd04.prod.outlook.com (10.141.240.171) by 

 BLUPR04MB856.namprd04.prod.outlook.com (10.255.189.19) with Microsoft SMTP 

 Server (TLS) id 15.1.6.9; Fri, 31 Oct 2014 15:54:29 +0000 

Received: from BY2FFO11FD060.protection.gbl (2a01:111:f400:7c0c::120) by 

 CO2PR04CA043.outlook.office365.com (2a01:111:e400:1428::43) with Microsoft 

 SMTP Server (TLS) id 15.1.11.14 via Frontend Transport; Fri, 31 Oct 2014 

 15:54:28 +0000 

Received: from exch2010-mail.co.kittitas.wa.us (66.243.251.106) by 

 BY2FFO11FD060.mail.protection.outlook.com (10.1.15.184) with Microsoft SMTP 

 Server (TLS) id 15.1.6.13 via Frontend Transport; Fri, 31 Oct 2014 15:54:27 

 +0000 

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

Date: Fri, 31 Oct 2014 15:54:23 +0000 

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

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator: 

x-originating-ip: [192.168.38.19] 

Content-Type: multipart/mixed; 
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 boundary="_004_035D19827BB5FE4BAE0E0DC16A722910742E1Dexch2010mailcokit_" 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

Return-Path: kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us 

X-EOPAttributedMessage: 0 

X-Forefront-Antispam-Report: 

CIP:66.243.251.106;CTRY:US;IPV:NLI;EFV:NLI;SFV:NSPM;SFS:(10019020)(428002)(199003)(252514010)(189002)(567704

001)(106466001)(21056001)(15202345003)(2656002)(64706001)(20776003)(99396003)(230783001)(568964001)(8432

6002)(120916001)(19580405001)(46102003)(19300405004)(87936001)(2420400002)(62966003)(74482002)(92726001)

(53806999)(86362001)(44976005)(19580395003)(4396001)(575784001)(99936001)(19617315012)(101416001)(105586

002)(16236675004)(229853001)(6806004)(95666004)(55846006)(43066003)(107046002)(54356999)(33656002)(19625

215002)(15395725005)(19273905006)(2171001)(50986999)(512954002)(71186001)(250100001)(104016003)(15975445

006)(77156002)(77096003)(7059028)(921003)(1121002)(80862005)(491001);DIR:OUT;SFP:1102;SCL:1;SRVR:BLUPR04M

B856;H:exch2010-mail.co.kittitas.wa.us;FPR:;MLV:sfv;PTR:static-66-243-251-

106.ellensburg.fairpoint.net;A:1;MX:1;LANG:en; 

X-Microsoft-Antispam: UriScan:; 

X-Microsoft-Antispam: BCL:0;PCL:0;RULEID:;SRVR:BLUPR04MB856; 

X-Exchange-Antispam-Report-Test: UriScan:; 

X-Forefront-PRVS: 03818C953D 

Received-SPF: None (protection.outlook.com: co.kittitas.wa.us does not 

 designate permitted sender hosts) 

Authentication-Results: spf=none (sender IP is 66.243.251.106) 

 smtp.mailfrom=kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us;  

X-OriginatorOrg: co.kittitas.wa.us 
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: Microsoft Outlook 

<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@KittitasCounty.onmicrosoft

.com>

To: 'russell.mau@doh.wa.gov'; 'Brian.Sayrs@doh.wa.gov'

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:55 AM

Subject: Relayed: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server: 

 

'russell.mau@doh.wa.gov' <mailto:russell.mau@doh.wa.gov>  

 

'Brian.Sayrs@doh.wa.gov' <mailto:Brian.Sayrs@doh.wa.gov>  

 

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

To: 'CROSEPACOORDINATOR@ECY.WA.GOV'

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:55 AM

Subject: Relayed: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server: 

 

'CROSEPACOORDINATOR@ECY.WA.GOV' <mailto:CROSEPACOORDINATOR@ECY.WA.GOV>  

 

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

To: 'rivers@dnr.wa.gov'; 'linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov'; 'Cindy Preston 

(cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov)'

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:55 AM

Subject: Relayed: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server: 

 

'rivers@dnr.wa.gov' <mailto:rivers@dnr.wa.gov>  

 

'linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov' <mailto:linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov>  

 

'Cindy Preston (cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov)' <mailto:cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov>  

 

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

To: 'Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov'

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:55 AM

Subject: Relayed: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server: 

 

'Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov' <mailto:Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov>  

 

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

To: 'Teske, Mark S'; 'Brent Renfrow (Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov)'

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:55 AM

Subject: Relayed: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server: 

 

'Teske, Mark S' <mailto:Mark.Teske@dfw.wa.gov>  

 

'Brent Renfrow (Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov)' <mailto:Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov>  

 

Subject: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle 
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: Kaehler, Gretchen (DAHP) <Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:55 AM

To: Kaycee Hathaway

Subject: Automatic reply: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle

Sorry to have missed you! I am currently out of the office.  I will return to the office on Monday 11/03/14 and 
will return your email then.   
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: postmaster@Yakama.com

To: 'enviroreview@yakama.com'

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:55 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 

 

'enviroreview@yakama.com' <mailto:enviroreview@yakama.com>  

 

Subject: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle 
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: postmaster@Yakama.com

To: 'jmarvin@yakama.com'

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:55 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 

 

'jmarvin@yakama.com' <mailto:jmarvin@yakama.com>  

 

Subject: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle 
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: postmaster@Yakama.com

To: 'Jessica Lally (jessica@yakama.com)'

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:55 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 

 

'Jessica Lally (jessica@yakama.com)' <mailto:jessica@yakama.com>  

 

Subject: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle 
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: postmaster@Yakama.com

To: 'Johnson Meninick (johnson@yakama.com)'

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:55 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 

 

'Johnson Meninick (johnson@yakama.com)' <mailto:johnson@yakama.com>  

 

Subject: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle 
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: postmaster@WSDOT.WA.GOV

To: Prilucik, Jacob (PrilucJ@wsdot.wa.gov)

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:55 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 

 

Prilucik, Jacob (PrilucJ@wsdot.wa.gov) <mailto:PrilucJ@wsdot.wa.gov>  

 

Subject: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle 
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: postmaster@WSDOT.WA.GOV

To: Holmstrom, Rick

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:55 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 

 

Holmstrom, Rick <mailto:HolmstR@wsdot.wa.gov>  

 

Subject: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle 
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: postmaster@cwu.edu

To: 'nelmsk@cwu.edu'

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:55 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 

 

'nelmsk@cwu.edu' <mailto:nelmsk@cwu.edu>  

 

Subject: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle 
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: postmaster@cwu.edu

To: 'Jan Jorgenson (jorgenja@cwu.edu)'

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:55 AM

Subject: Delivered: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 

 

'Jan Jorgenson (jorgenja@cwu.edu)' <mailto:jorgenja@cwu.edu>  

 

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

Subject: Undeliverable: Notice of Application: SP-14-00003 Sullivan 

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

 id 14.03.0195.001; Fri, 31 Oct 2014 08:56:31 -0700 

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

Thread-Topic: Notice of Application: SP-14-00003 Sullivan  

Thread-Index: Ac/1Iya3vS/p7rndSS+LAoPX8I9HBQ== 

Disposition-Notification-To: Kaycee Hathaway 

 <kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us> 

Return-Receipt-To: <kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us> 

Date: Fri, 31 Oct 2014 08:56:31 -0700 

Message-ID: <035D19827BB5FE4BAE0E0DC16A722910742E90@exch2010-mail.co.kittitas.wa.us> 

Reply-To: Kaycee Hathaway <kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us> 

Accept-Language: en-US 

Content-Language: en-US 

X-MS-Has-Attach: yes 

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator: <035D19827BB5FE4BAE0E0DC16A722910742E90@exch2010-mail.co.kittitas.wa.us> 

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

Subject: Delivered: Notice of Application: SP-14-00003 Sullivan 

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

 

Generating server: BN3PR0401MB1362.namprd04.prod.outlook.com 

 

pltlenihan@snopass.org 

mail.bluedenham.net #<mail.bluedenham.net #5.0.0 smtp;550 sorry, no mailbox here by that name (#5.1.1)> #SMTP# 

 

Original message headers: 

 

Received: from BY2PR04CA048.namprd04.prod.outlook.com (10.141.249.166) by 

 BN3PR0401MB1362.namprd04.prod.outlook.com (25.161.208.148) with Microsoft 

 SMTP Server (TLS) id 15.1.11.14; Fri, 31 Oct 2014 15:56:36 +0000 

Received: from BY2FFO11FD005.protection.gbl (2a01:111:f400:7c0c::140) by 

 BY2PR04CA048.outlook.office365.com (2a01:111:e400:2c5e::38) with Microsoft 

 SMTP Server (TLS) id 15.1.11.14 via Frontend Transport; Fri, 31 Oct 2014 

 15:56:35 +0000 

Received: from exch2010-mail.co.kittitas.wa.us (66.243.251.106) by 

 BY2FFO11FD005.mail.protection.outlook.com (10.1.14.126) with Microsoft SMTP 

 Server (TLS) id 15.1.6.13 via Frontend Transport; Fri, 31 Oct 2014 15:56:35 

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

Date: Fri, 31 Oct 2014 15:56:31 +0000 

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
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 boundary="_004_035D19827BB5FE4BAE0E0DC16A722910742E90exch2010mailcokit_" 

MIME-Version: 1.0 

Return-Path: kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us 

X-EOPAttributedMessage: 0 

X-Forefront-Antispam-Report: 

CIP:66.243.251.106;CTRY:US;IPV:NLI;EFV:NLI;SFV:NSPM;SFS:(10019020)(979002)(428002)(252514010)(189002)(199003)

(55846006)(230783001)(86362001)(15395725005)(64706001)(20776003)(43066003)(567704001)(71186001)(10558600

2)(21056001)(568964001)(62966003)(512954002)(46102003)(229853001)(74482002)(101416001)(575784001)(107046

002)(6806004)(19580405001)(19580395003)(120916001)(104016003)(92726001)(19617315012)(84326002)(152023450

03)(2171001)(2656002)(87936001)(99936001)(50986999)(53806999)(54356999)(44976005)(99396003)(16236675004)(

106466001)(19625215002)(19273905006)(4396001)(95666004)(33656002)(2420400002)(19300405004)(15975445006)(

77156002)(250100001)(77096003)(7059028)(921003)(1121002)(80862005)(491001)(969003)(989001)(999001)(100900

1)(1019001);DIR:OUT;SFP:1102;SCL:1;SRVR:BN3PR0401MB1362;H:exch2010-

mail.co.kittitas.wa.us;FPR:;MLV:ovrnspm;PTR:static-66-243-251-106.ellensburg.fairpoint.net;MX:1;A:1;LANG:en; 

X-Microsoft-Antispam: UriScan:; 

X-Microsoft-Antispam: BCL:0;PCL:0;RULEID:;SRVR:BN3PR0401MB1362; 

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

 

 



30

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

Subject: Relayed: Notice of Application: SP-14-00003 Sullivan 

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

 

 



39

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

From: Mail Delivery System <MAILER-DAEMON@mail.newswest.com>

To: mjohnston@kvnews.com

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:57 AM

Subject: Relayed: Notice of Application: SP-14-00003 Sullivan 

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server: 

 

mjohnston@kvnews.com 

 

Subject: Notice of Application: SP-14-00003 Sullivan  
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: HAZLETT, LINDA (DNR) <LINDA.HAZLETT@dnr.wa.gov>

To: Kaycee Hathaway

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:58 AM

Subject: Read: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle

Your message  

 

   To:  

   Subject: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle 

   Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:57:39 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada) 

 

 was read on Friday, October 31, 2014 8:57:34 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
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

 

   To: Christina Wollman 

   Subject: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle 

   Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:54:23 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada) 

 

 was read on Friday, October 31, 2014 8:57:59 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: Christina Wollman

To: Kaycee Hathaway

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:58 AM

Subject: Read: Notice of Application: SP-14-00003 Sullivan 

Your message  

 

   To: Christina Wollman 

   Subject: Notice of Application: SP-14-00003 Sullivan  

   Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:56:31 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada) 

 

 was read on Friday, October 31, 2014 8:58:04 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: Julie Kjorsvik

To: Kaycee Hathaway

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:58 AM

Subject: Read: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle

Your message  

 

   To: Julie Kjorsvik 

   Subject: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle 

   Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:54:23 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada) 

 

 was read on Friday, October 31, 2014 8:58:10 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
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

   Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:58:11 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada) 

 

 was read on Friday, October 31, 2014 8:58:03 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
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

 

 was read on Friday, October 31, 2014 8:58:28 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: HAZLETT, LINDA (DNR) <LINDA.HAZLETT@dnr.wa.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 8:59 AM

To: Kaycee Hathaway

Subject: RE: Notice of Application: SP-14-00002 Biddle

You have Sullivan attached to this one, not Biddle. 

 

Linda Hazlett 

Assistant Land Manager 

Southeast Region 

Washington State Department of Natural Resources 

(509) 925 0907 

linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov 

www.dnr.wa.gov 

 

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

To: Brenda Larsen; 'Brent Renfrow (Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov)'; Candie M. Leader; 

Christina Wollman; 'Cindy Preston (cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov)'; 

'CROSEPACOORDINATOR@ECY.WA.GOV'; 'enviroreview@yakama.com'; Erin Moore; 

'Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov'; Holly Duncan; 'Jan Jorgenson (jorgenja@cwu.edu)'; 

'Jessica Lally (jessica@yakama.com)'; 'jmarvin@yakama.com'; J Markell; 'Johnson 

Meninick (johnson@yakama.com)'; Julie Kjorsvik; Kim Dawson; 

'linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov'; Lisa Iammarino; Lisa Lawrence; Mike Johnston; 

'nelmsk@cwu.edu'; Patti Johnson; 'russell.mau@doh.wa.gov'; 'Teske, Mark S'; 

'rivers@dnr.wa.gov'; Candi Blackford; 'Thalia Sachtleben (enviroreview@yakama.com)'; 

'Brian.Sayrs@doh.wa.gov'; tribune@nkctribune.com; Holly Myers; Allison Kimball 

(brooksideconsulting@gmail.com); tribune@nkctribune.com; J Markell; Mike Johnston; 

Holmstrom, Rick; Prilucik, Jacob (PrilucJ@wsdot.wa.gov); 'pltlenihan@snopass.org'

Cc: Doc Hansen

Subject: Notice of Application: SP-14-00003 Sullivan 

Attachments: SP-14-00003 Sullivan RE- Notice of Application.pdf

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

 





 
  

 KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 
 411 N. Ruby St. Suite 2 Ellensburg WA 98926 
 cds@co.kittitas.wa.us 
 Office 509-962-7506 
 Building Partnerships - Building Communities Fax 509-962-7682 

 

 
 Community Planning       Building Inspection       Plan Review       Administration       Permit Services       Code Enforcement  
 

 
 
 RE-NOTICE OF APPLICATION 

Sullivan 
 (SP-14-00003) 

 
RE-Notice of Application: Friday, October 31, 2014 
Notice of Application:  Friday, September 12, 2014 
Application Received:  Wednesday, August 20, 2014 
Application Complete:  Wednesday, September 10, 2014 
Publication Date:   Friday, September 12, 2014 
 
Project Name (File Number): SP-14-00003 Sullivan 
Applicant:  Encompass authorized agent for Terrance Sullivan, landowner 
 
Location:  located approximately 0.5 miles south of the Snoqualmie Ski Area at 1651 SR 906, in a portion of Section 09, T22N, R11E, 
WM in Kittitas County, bearing Assessor’s map number 22-11-09055-0003. 
  
Proposal: Encompass authorized agent for Terrance Sullivan, landowner, has submitted a preliminary short plat application to subdivide 
approximately 0.56 acres into one 0.35 acre lot & one 0.20 arce lot. The subject property is zoned Residential. 
 
Materials Available for Review: The submitted application and related filed documents may be examined by the public at the Kittitas 
County Community Development Services (CDS) office at 411 N. Ruby, Suite 2, Ellensburg, Washington, 98926, or on the CDS website 
at http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/current/short-plats.asp.   Phone: (509) 962-7506 
 
Written Comments on this proposal can be submitted to CDS any time prior to 5:00 p.m. on Monday, November 17, 2014.  Any person 
has the right to comment on the application and request a copy of the decision once made.  
    
Under Title 15A.03.080, Short Plat Projects are processed in an abbreviated administrative format, which does not involve a public 
hearing. All comments will be considered in the decision making process, and any person has the right to comment on this application and 
receive notification of the Community Development Services administrative decision, once made. Appeals to an administrative land use 
decision may be filed within 10 working days with the board of county commissioners as outline in Chapter 15A.07 of the Kittitas County 
Code. The current appeal fee is $500. 
 
Designated Permit Coordinator (staff contact): Kaycee K Hathaway, Staff Planner: (509) 962-7506; email at 
kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us 

 

     







 

RE-NOTICE OF APPLICATION 
 
 

Project Name (File Number): Sullivan (SP-14-00003) 
Applicant:  Encompass authorized agent for Terrance Sullivan, landowner 
 
Location:  located approximately 0.5 miles south of the Snoqualmie Ski Area at 1651 SR 906, in a portion of Section 09, 
T22N, R11E, WM in Kittitas County, bearing Assessor’s map number 22-11-09055-0003. 
  
Proposal: Encompass authorized agent for Terrance Sullivan, landowner, has submitted a preliminary short plat application to 
subdivide approximately 0.56 acres into one 0.35 acre lot & one 0.20 arce lot. The subject property is zoned Residential. 
 
Materials Available for Review: The submitted application and related filed documents may be examined by the public at 
the Kittitas County Community Development Services (CDS) office at 411 N. Ruby, Suite 2, Ellensburg, Washington, 98926, 
or on the CDS website at http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/current/short-plats.asp.   Phone: (509) 962-7506 
 
Written Comments on this proposal can be submitted to CDS any time prior to 5:00 p.m. on Monday, November 17, 2014.  
Any person has the right to comment on the application and request a copy of the decision once made.  
    
Under Title 15A.03.080, Short Plat Projects are processed in an abbreviated administrative format, which does not involve a 
public hearing. All comments will be considered in the decision making process, and any person has the right to comment on 
this application and receive notification of the Community Development Services administrative decision, once made. Appeals 
to an administrative land use decision may be filed within 10 working days with the board of county commissioners as outline 
in Chapter 15A.07 of the Kittitas County Code. The current appeal fee is $500. 
 
Designated Permit Coordinator (staff contact): Kaycee K Hathaway, Staff Planner: (509) 962-7506; email at 
kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us 
 
 
RE- Notice of Application:    Friday, October 31, 2014 
Notice of Application:    Friday, September 12, 2014 
Application Received:    Wednesday, August 20, 2014 
Application Complete:    Wednesday, September 10, 2014 
Publication Date:     Friday, September 12, 2014 
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Kaycee Hathaway

From: Dave Nelson <DNelson@encompasses.net>

Sent: Monday, October 27, 2014 12:07 PM

To: Kaycee Hathaway

Cc: Gary Berndt; Doc Hansen; Terry Sullivan; mkirkpatrick@encompasses.net

Subject: SULLIVAN SHORT PLAT

Good morning Kaycee, 

  

I just got off the phone with Terry Sullivan the owner of the property, Terry Lenihan of the Snoqualmie Water and Sewer 

District and Mark Kaiser of the Washington State Department of Transportation. 

  

It is my understanding that the revised short plat application has not been processed at this time because of fees to be 

collected. 

  

Mr. Lenihan has informed me that no fees are due at this time. Fees are only collected when a building permit has been 

issued and the request for sewer and water hook up has been made. Mr. Lenihan is disappointed that only one lot is 

going to be created as the fees that were to be collected by the Snoqualmie Sewer and Water District for the eventual 

construction were being cut in half by only creating one lot instead of two as originally submitted. 

  

Mr. Kaiser of WSDOT has sent an Access Permit Application  Permit to me in July, 2014 for signature by the applicant for 

two additional lots and is resending the Application for one additional lot in the short plat. The $50.00 for this permit will 

be paid upon the final approval for this short plat. 

  

If there is anything that I need to do or that anyone else has to do please notify me and I will see that it is done. 

  

Please process the short plat as submitted. 

  
Thanks, 

David Nelson 
Professional Land Surveyor 
 

 
Cle Elum *  |   Issaquah  |  Email  |  Website    
  
* My Office | 108 East 2nd Street | Cle Elum, WA 98922 | Phone: (509) 674-7433 | Fax: (509) 674-7419 
  Issaquah | 165 NE Juniper Street, Suite 201 | Issaquah, WA 98027 | Phone: (425) 392-0250 | Fax: (425) 391-3055 

  
� Please consider the environment before printing this email 
Encompass Engineering & Surveying, its officers or agents shall not be responsible for the accuracy or completeness of electronic file copies. 

Due to the potential that information exchanged by electronic media can deteriorate, be damaged, lost or modified, intentionally or otherwise, 
use of this electronic data by anyone other than Encompass Engineering & Surveying shall be at the sole risk of such user and without liability 
or legal exposure to Encompass Engineering & Surveying. The recipient is responsible for verifying the accuracy of data against governing hard 
copy documentation. If there is a discrepancy between the hard copy and the electronic copy, the hard copy will govern. Recipient assumes all 
risks in the changing or modification of data and revisions or updating of hard copy documents. 
  









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
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NOTICE OF APPLICATION

Project Name (File Number): Sullivan (SP-14-00003)
Applicant:  Encompass  authorized  agent  for  Terrance  Sullivan,

landowner

Location:  located approximately 0.5 miles south of the Snoqualmie
Ski Area at 1651 SR 906, in a portion of Section 09, T22N, R11E,
WM in  Kittitas  County,  bearing  Assessor's  map  number  22-11-
09055-0003.

 
Proposal: Encompass  authorized  agent  for  Terrance  Sullivan,

landowner, has submitted a preliminary short plat application to sub-
divide approximately 0.56 acres into  one 0.17 acre lot, one 0.19
arce lot, and one 0.20 acre lot. The subject property is zoned Resi-
dential.

Materials Available for Review: The submitted application and relat-
ed filed documents may be examined by the public at the Kittitas
County Community Development Services (CDS) office at 411 N.
Ruby, Suite 2, Ellensburg, Washington, 98926, or on the CDS web-
site  at  http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/current/short-plats.asp.
Phone: (509) 962-7506

Written Comments on this proposal can be submitted to CDS any
time prior to 5:00 p.m. on Monday, September 29, 2014.  Any per-
son has the right to comment on the application and request a copy
of the decision once made. 

   
Under Title 15A.03.080, Short Plat Projects are processed in an ab-

breviated administrative  format,  which does not  involve a  public
hearing. All comments will  be considered in  the decision making
process, and any person has the right to comment on this applica-
tion and receive notification of  the Community  Development Ser-
vices administrative decision, once made. Appeals to an administra-
tive land use decision may be filed within 10 working days with the
board of county commissioners as outline in Chapter 15A.07 of the
Kittitas County Code. The current appeal fee is $500.

Designated Permit Coordinator (staff  contact): Kaycee K Hath-
away, Staff Planner: (509) 962-7506; email at kaycee.hathaway@-
co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice of Application:  Friday, September 12, 2014
Application Received:  Wednesday, August 20, 2014
Application Complete: Wednesday, September 10, 2014
Publication Date: Friday, September 12, 2014



 
  

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
 
Project Name (File Number):  
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
approximately 0.56 acres into one 0.17 acre lot, one 0.19 acre lot, and one 0.20 acre lot. The subject property is zoned Residential. 
 
Materials Available for Review: The submitted application and related filed documents may be examined by the public at the Kittitas 
County Community Development Services (CDS) office at 411 N. Ruby, Suite 2, Ellensburg, Washington, 98926, or on the CDS website 
at http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/current/short-plats.asp.   Phone: (509) 962-7506 
 
Written Comments on this proposal can be submitted to CDS any time prior to 5:00 p.m. on Monday, September 29, 2014.  Any person 
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
subdivide approximately 0.56 acres into one 0.17 acre lot, one 0.19 arce lot, and one 0.20 acre lot. The subject property is 
zoned Residential. 
 
Materials Available for Review: The submitted application and related filed documents may be examined by the public at 
the Kittitas County Community Development Services (CDS) office at 411 N. Ruby, Suite 2, Ellensburg, Washington, 98926, 
or on the CDS website at http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/current/short-plats.asp.   Phone: (509) 962-7506 
 
Written Comments on this proposal can be submitted to CDS any time prior to 5:00 p.m. on Monday, September 29, 2014.  
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
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Plat of Yellowstone Trail Estates

I 90 E

S
r 906

I  9
0 

W

E
xt

 5
3 

I 9
0 

W
 O

ffr
am

p

E
x t

 5
3  

I  9
0  

E
 O

n r
am

p

E
xt

 5
3 

I 9
0 

W
 O

nr
am

p

E
xt

 5
3 

I 9
0 

E
 O

ffr
am

p

K
earny D

r

Summit Way

Tam
arack Ln

Tanner W
ay

Mountain Home Rd

Cedar Ln

G
uy

e 
P

ea
k 

Ln

Jay Ln

S
outh O

lson D
r

Ye
llo

w
st

on
e 

R
d

I  9
0 

E

Sr 906

I 9
0 

W

S
r 

90
6

I 90 W

I 9
0 

E

S
r 

90
6

I 9
0 

E

Sr 906

S
r 906

I 90 W

I 90 W

I 90 E

S
r 9

06

Guye Peak Ln

VA-11-00005
Eggebroten

VA-13-00003
Silver Fir

BL-12-00029
Ellis

CU-86-00003
McAllister

SP-14-00003
Sullivan

§̈¦90

  9/10/2014   kaycee.hathaway

0 1,000 2,000500 Feet

SP-14-00003
Sullivan

Regional Land Use
Map



LAMIRDs

Rural Recreation
Zoning Residential

Zoning

Rural 5
Zoning

Forest and Range
Zoning

Commercial Forest
Zoning

Planned Unit Development
Zoning

Highway Commercial
Zoning

PUD Overlay
Zone

I 90 E

S
r 906

I  9
0 

W

E
xt

 5
3 

I 9
0 

W
 O

ffr
am

p

E
x t

 5
3  

I  9
0  

E
 O

n r
am

p

E
xt

 5
3 

I 9
0 

W
 O

nr
am

p

K
earny D

r

Summit Way

Tam
arack Ln

Tanner W
ay

Jay Ln

S
outh O

lson D
r

Yellowstone Rd

I  9
0 

E

S
r 

90
6

Sr 906

I 90 W

I 90 W

S
r 

90
6

I 9
0 

E
I 9

0 
E

Yellow
stone R

d

Sr 906

I 90 W

I 9
0 

W

SP-14-00003
Sullivan

  9/10/2014   kaycee.hathaway

0 1,000 2,000500 Feet

SP-14-00003
Sullivan

Zoning
Map


















































	SP-14-00003 Sullivan
	Affidavit of Mailing 
	Conditional Preliminary Approval
	Notice of Decision Order Confirmation 
	Transmittal Of Comments 
	PW Comments 
	PW Determination of Concurrency 
	WSDOT Comments 
	PH Comment 
	DOH Comments 
	FM Comments
	RE- Notice of Application Email Receipt
	Re- Notice of Applicaion Email
	Re Notice of Application Affidavit of Mailing 
	Re Notice of Application 
	Re Notice of Application Order Confirmation 
	Re Notice of Application Legal
	Revised Site Plan Large 
	Parcel Information 
	Email from Agent
	DOE Comment
	DOT Comment
	FM Comment
	Notice of Applicaion Order Confirmation 
	Notice of Application
	Notice of Application Legal
	Air Photo Vertical
	Critical Areas Map
	Area Map
	Regional Land Use Map
	Zoning Map
	Application
	Application Signiture Page
	Legal Discription
	Preliminary Plat
	Letter of Transmittal
	Transportation Application
	Receipt
	Tax Parcel Information
	Subdivision Guarantee

